M 00006, -

:104- 10122 10246

2022 RELEASE UNDER THE PRESIDENT JOHN F KENNEDY ASSASSINATION RECORDS ACT OF 19:]

. ; I CLASSIFICATION N
a N } .
: X .d.. ” 1 .
T’ > e DATE ~ . - .
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 17 Augnst 1976
SUBJECT 0‘3 FILE NUMBER .
Chomas Earl Evans> . A L3 980

From approximately July 196k until June 196, Subject was under..non-—..j"f,f';:'ﬂ‘ N

" official cover in the Washington, DC area. During this period subject

(0]
was ostensibly employed by Robert A. Maheu Associates, At that time

Robert A. Maheu Associates was attempting to build up trade relations

between the USSR and the USA(and Subject usedf this as a cover to 2

enable him to meet with various Soviet officials..)

As a result of the Watergate incident and the involvement of Robert A.

Maheu in Agency plotting to assasinate Fidel Castro, the relationship

between Maheu and the Agency has received widespread publicitye.

The purpose of this memorandum is to record the fact that the Agency's

former relationship with Maheu and his company is widely known in case this

~

should in some way be significant in some future assigmment Subject may

be éonsidened fore

cc: Robert A, Maheu file Y11 5Y0

- kobert A. Maheu Associates file #2249y  s¢§
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